

From: Wallace, Lisa <Lisa.Wallace@novascotia.ca>

Sent: August 18, 2026 3:59 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Penney, Nicole <Nicole.Penney@novascotia.ca>; Blake Williams <blake.williams@nspower.ca>; Carley Freeman <carley.freeman@nspower.ca>; Chris Lanteigne <chris.lanteigne@nspower.ca>; Jennifer Ross <jennifer.ross@nspower.ca>; Lisa Forsey <lisa.forsey@nspower.ca>; Sofia Reiner <sofia.reiner@nspower.ca>; Sonia Liao <sonia.liao@nspower.ca>; Kathleen Murray <kathleen.murray@nspower.ca>

Subject: RE: M12972 - NSPI Complaint - Billing Issues - David Nickerson

Good afternoon,

All correspondence with the Board is handled through the Clerk's office. All of your correspondence has been reviewed by the Board member, and I have responded as directed.

If I receive any further information, I will forward to you.

Regards,

LISA WALLACE

Chief Clerk

Nova Scotia Energy Board

T 902 424 1332 Ext. 9291

TF 1 833 809 0040

F 902 424 3919



Statement of Confidentiality

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization. If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system. Thank you.